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US Marshals Tracking Down Crookedest
Lawyer Ever's Loot

YES Kevin Padrick this MEANS will Be Watching and YOU will Be Indicted

SOME TIME, someday and in some way.. and looks there is no time limit on

your kind of Corruption .. So don't worry we got back... every dirty deal - every

corrupt Solar Tax - Every Tangle in sheets - every down and dirty, corrupt act

you do for the rest of your days and beyond... WE will Be Watching..

May as Well Tell the Truth on the MONEY You took from the Summit

Bankruptcy and the Illegally activity you Conspired to do in order to set up an

Innocent Whistleblower.. CUZ this Shit Storm coming at you is Just Getting

Started.. 

US Marshals Tracking Down Crookedest Lawyer Ever's Loot

"Corrupt Florida Lawyer Mistakenly Called Most Crookedest Ever

US Marshals Tracking Down Crookedest Lawyer Ever's Loot

The Daily Business Review by John Pacenti - November 9, 2010

MIAMI, NY - The federal government knows where a former U.S.

bankruptcy trustee panelist funneled $1 million earmarked for the

victims of Ponzi schemer Scott Rothstein and has filed a lawsuit to get it

back. Marika Tolz is a Hollywood real estate broker who became one of

South Florida’s most prolific trustees and receivers in recent years.

She was ousted from the U.S. trustee’s panel in May after she tried to cover a

shortfall in a bankruptcy case with a Rothstein donation to Holy Cross

Hospital, according to court documents.

The U.S. government sued Tolz’s successor handling the account where the

$1 million allegedly landed. But an FBI inquiry goes beyond the Rothstein

funds and tracks money moving among various cases where she served as a

court-appointed receiver or trustee.

The FBI mailed letters to Tolz’s successors, notifying them they may have

been victims of fraud. So far, questions have been raised about $5.3 million in

at least five cases handled by Tolz, and sources say financial improprieties

have been found in two other cases. In another lawsuit, trustee Robert C. Furr,

who succeeded Tolz in a bankruptcy case, alleges she falsified financial books

submitted to the court and the U.S. trustee’s office and created red-herring

bank accounts to pilfer $1.5 million from a personal bankruptcy case.

Tolz expanded from a real estate career by serving as a caretaker for seized

assets starting in 1987. She has served as a trustee in bankruptcy matters, a

personal representative on estates and a receiver for businesses and

proprieties that ran aground.

One of her many companies, State Wide Realty, was hired in April by the U.S.

Marshals Service to safeguard $1 million retrieved for the fraud victims of

disbarred lawyer Rothstein. Instead, she moved the $1 million a day after

receiving it to cover a shortfall in a Chapter 7 case under scrutiny by the U.S.
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trustee’s office, according to Marshals Service lawsuit filed Oct. 18 and Furr’s

complaint filed last week.

Joel Tabas, one of the many trustees who inherited Tolz’s cases, told a

bankruptcy judge in September that trying to figure out where all the money

went was akin to dissecting a bowl of spaghetti, and says it will take forensic

accountants months to figure out exactly how much is missing.

An FBI form letter was mailed Oct. 14 to Seth Heller, who succeeded Tolz as

receiver in two Miami-Dade Circuit Court cases, telling him his name was

forwarded to the federal victim assistance program "as being a possible victim

of a federal crime."

"This case is currently under investigation," the letter stated. "This can be a

lengthy process, and we request your continued patience while we conduct a

thorough investigation." Assistant U.S. Attorney Grisel Alonso, who is handling

the Marshals Service case, referred questions to office spokeswoman Alicia

Valle, who had no comment.

"The federal government is about to do something," said Heller, managing

partner of Heller & Co. "I think everybody who has anything to do with Tolz got

this letter." Tolz has not been charged.

Her attorney, Ben Kuehne of Miami, confirmed Rothstein’s $1 million has not

been returned to the government as requested months ago. Tolz and Kuehne,

who was traveling Tuesday, did not respond to requests for comment.

The Justice Department has focused on the bankruptcy case of James

Driscoll to get back the money.

Follow The Money

Fort Lauderdale’s Holy Cross Hospital returned the tainted donation from

Rothstein, who is serving a 50-year prison sentence for running a $1.2 billion

settlement financing scheme. Federal marshals hired Tolz in April to hold the

money until a final order of forfeiture was signed by the judge in Rothstein’s

criminal case.

Holy Cross wired the $1 million to the Marika Tolz General Trust Account at

First Citizens Bank & Trust in Hollywood on May 20 for a total balance of

$1,000,390. The next day, the account balance was $133,300, according to an

exhibit attached to the federal lawsuit seeking $967,856 plus court costs and

attorney fees.

The Rothstein money was moved to a Bank of America account for the

personal bankruptcy of James P. Driscoll of Fort Lauderdale, according to the

adversary complaint. "Upon discovery of the withdrawal of the diverted funds

from the First Citizens account, the marshals made demand upon Tolz to remit

the sum of $1 million wire transferred," the lawsuit stated. "Tolz failed to turn

over the funds to the marshals." The federal government ended up suing Furr

as Tolz’s successor in the Driscoll case.

The Boca Raton trustee filed a 74-page third-party complaint Thursday against

Tolz and Liberty Mutual Insurance, which issued bonds on behalf of U.S.

trustee panelists on condition of "faithful performance." Panelists for the U.S.

trustee’s office are appointed on a rotating basis as caretakers for commercial

and personal bankruptcies in federal court.

Tolz was one of 12 panelists until she was forced to resign in May when

Driscoll’s case came to the attention of the office. The U.S. trustee’s office did

not comment on the matter. Furr, in his complaint against Tolz, seeks $1.5

million allegedly misappropriated from Driscoll and more than $76,900 in fees

paid to her.

He alleges Tolz filed a false accounting in Driscoll’s case March 31, stating the

estate had $888,000, when in fact the account was barren. When confronted

with the discrepancy by the U.S. trustee’s office, Tolz listed a nonexistent

account at Sun American Bank and fake accounts to support her filing, Furr

alleges.

Furr, who inherited about 10 of Tolz’s cases, details a busy shell game as Tolz

moved money to and from several accounts to hide her trail, culminating in the

transfer of Rothstein money into Driscoll’s account. Furr’s lawsuit claims Tolz

took $1 million from the Driscoll account and deposited it into her general trust

account in April 2009. Tolz "accounted for" the money by creating fake

receipts and disbursement records for the purchase of high-yield certificates of

deposit at Bank of America, the lawsuit stated.

The trustee’s office later determined the account did not exist. On May 18, the

day before Tolz resigned from the trustee’s panel, she issued a $967,856

check from her personal trust account to the Driscoll case. On May 20, she

 

The Angels of Justice Stand with Me. The
Truth will Rise and the LIGHT Will Expose
the Dark you Hide in a Corrupt Justice
System.

I will Fear No Evil. I am Protected. TheI will Fear No Evil. I am Protected. The
Truth Remains to Be the Truth.Truth Remains to Be the Truth.
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Proskauer Rose LLP

covered it with money from the Rothstein case, according Furr’s lawsuit. Furr

also alleges Tolz illegally transferred $500,000 from Driscoll’s account to her

personal account in April 2008, taking investigators further back in time.

Financial irregularities also have been documented in numerous other cases.

Heller took over receiverships of two financially troubled Miami-Dade

commercial properties from Tolz: Douglas Centre REB-GEM, owner of a share

of a Coral Gables office complex, and Monticello 856, a condominium

conversion.

Heller’s Miami forensic accounting firm, Pontis Advisors, found $856,000 in

checks from Douglas Centre REB-GEM had been deposited in outside

accounts controlled by Tolz and that $456,000 could not be traced.

Drew M. Dillworth, who succeeded Tolz in the bankruptcy case of Wilkinson

Hi-Rise, a Hollywood trash and linen chute manufacturer, told U.S. Bankruptcy

Judge John Olson in September that Tolz should not be immediately paid her

$13,000 fee because of "questionable financial transactions."

‘Over Her Head’

Then there is the Fuzion bankruptcy case, which allegedly received $715,000

meant as an inheritance for the children of man whose probate assets were

administered by Tolz. The children’s new trustee claimed in court documents

that the estate was $965,000 short due to diversions by Tolz.

Two adversary lawsuits trying to retrieve money have been filed in the Fuzion

matter, one by Heller and one by the successor trustee in the probate case.

Heller said Tolz represented "the old school" of receivers and trustees, who

intermingled money among accounts — even for personal use.

The drama surrounding Tolz has drawn comparisons to former Miami attorney-

accountant Lewis Freeman, sentenced earlier this year to more than 10 years

for stealing $2.6 million and misappropriating at least $6 million from accounts

he oversaw as a court-appointed receiver and trustee. Like Freeman, Tolz was

considered one of the best. "Tolz was a very respected individual," Heller said.

"She got in over her head."

Source

http://exposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com/2010/11/corrupt-florida-lawyer-

mistakenly.html

Partners in Crime with Proskauer Rose.. Have More Information on this.. ??

Crystal@CrystalCox.com

More Coming Soon on Fuzion and Proskauer Rose Corruption Connections

and the iViewit Technologies .. Scandal..
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What Does Perkins Coiehave to Do With the
13 Trillion Dollar iViewit Technlogy Theft

From the Beg. of my Summit 1013 Bankruptcy Posts Perkins Coie seemed

more concerned with IViewit, so how is Perkins Coie connected to iViewit

Technologies and Perkins Coie seemed to love my writings on Proskauer

Rose, so how is Perkins Coie connected to Proskauer Rose -

Crystal@CrystalCox.com
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If you are interested in Exposing Corruption
in Portland, eMail Me Soon. As Portland is
Said to be Run by Russian Mafia and I Write
about some pretty big issues, Get Heard
Now !!

If I disappear on these sites, start your own Blog, unite, Expose

Corruption.  

I don't expect to WIN, there is no Winning, there is only Exposing Corruption in

the hope of helping the Victims of it, if only by a small amount. And hoping to

make the world a better place by shining a bit of light in deep dark places

where Corruption has been ruining lives for Centuries.

It is a Spiritual Mission for me, and one that I may just lose my life over. I

have been set up, threatened, drugged, harassed for years. My life changed for

ever when I stood up for Victims of Montana Corruption. My phones were

tapped years ago by Homeland Security, as people would call my home and

get Homeland Security. My phones were tapped also allegedly by Michael

Grebe, of the Bradley Foundation who is said to "Run the FBI". I am held at

borders, held separate at airports and all, at that time because I was exposing

Rape in Lincoln County Montana and the Cops, the County Attorney who had

DNA Evidence, Rape Kits, Proof and FAILED to prosecute over and over in

order to protect the Wall of Corruption in Montana.

This is a way of life for me now, my life before I stood up, I will never get back,

however they will not get my Spirit, they will not own the Truth, and I will not

Lie to Protect their Evil.  I know my Truth, I know my God.

The Wall of Corruption is so powerful that it keeps the people down. And what

good is life her on Earth if your constantly tormented by those who you work

hard to pay to protect you?

Tonkon Torp Sucks

Kevin Padrick Research

Obsidian V. Cox

August 25th 2009 Stephanie's Deposition
Click Here

David Aman, Kevin Padrick New of my
blogs years before they sued, and never
asked for a retraction, or sent information
as to why they would want the information
down. One month before they sued, they
send a cease and desists for all posts on
all sites with no specific post listed, not
one.

David Aman Questions StephanieDavid Aman Questions Stephanie
DeYoungDeYoung

One Voice United We Stand - I am AmericaOne Voice United We Stand - I am America

Expose CorruptionExpose Corruption
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There may never be a way to WIN, or a way for the Light to Beat the powers of

the dark. The thing is I must try, and I hope that many of you will continue to

try should these guys, at some point take my life. To be honest, I am surprised

I have lived this long.

Montana Corruption involves the top of the top, I mean in Montana we have

Baucus, who is in very big with the Drug Companies, we have Rumsfield and

Ted Turner.. we have WR Grace running amok and NIH in Hamilton Protecting

Corruption as Well.  We have the University of Montana who protects

Corruption and the Montana FBI who seems to be "in" with the Lincoln County

and Ravalli County Corruption and we Homeland Security as we are on the

Canadian Border and this leads to drug runners who make deals with dirty

cops. I expose them and I am put on a Terrorist Watch List.

I have had long talks with Top State Investigators with close relatives at the Top

of the FBI.  In Montana it is common knowledge that it cost $50,000 to get a

Supreme Court Decision your way. Which I believe is what Billionaire Devils

WR Grace Did.

I talk about iViewit on my Blogs in which involves Michael Grebe of the Bradley

Foundation, and who used to run Foley and Lardner when Obama worked there

and when the 13 Trillion Dollar iViewit Technology was Stolen. Iviewit also

involves Greenberg Traurig, which is said to be who the movie "The Firm" is

best on. There is also Proskauer Rose Law Firm, one of the most powerful law

firms in the world. Iviewit also involves Lockheed Martin, Warner Bros., Time

Warner, AOL, Sony, and More.

Iviewit also involves Intel Corp., in which I expose all the time and Mike

Bruzzone of Camp Marketing has been exposing in detail for 13 years, people

in those cases were simply said to be "gassed" by Intel.  Intel Corp. will do

ANYTHING to control Technology, Steal Patents and well. Lie, Cheat and

Steal..

Aurther Anderson does the audits for Warner Bros. and many other companies

involved in the Cover Up of the 13 Trillion Dollar iViewit Technology. The CPA in

Obsidian V. Cox that gave his "Opinion" that the Blog Post was not Fact, was

an ex-Arthur Anderson Employee.

I have been writing on Obsidian Finance Group for years, and there have been

many searches from "Russia Federation".  Rumor in Portlandia of Corruption is

that the Russian Mafia runs Portland. I have no idea if this is true, but I do

know that Russia is on my blogs alto looking at things to do with Obsidian

Finance Group and Kevin Padrick, as well as Oregon Utility Companies. Lot's

of Searches for Bradley Sawatzk, Energy Northwest, Fairlie Holding and

Finance Limited. Do Russian Companies own Utility Companies in Oregon? I

don't know how heavy Russia is invested in Oregon, I have heard that Portland

has no Industry and it seems that Corruption is the Industry in the Portland

Governing Body.  Who knows what is really true, maybe ol' Corrupt News

Media Jeff Manning Will Tell Ya, NOT !!!

So, as you can see Kevin Padrick is a Powerful Man and when up against

Kevin Padrick, the Truth is Twisted, is irrelevant, and if even when he wins

a $2.5 Million Judgement, Tonkon Torp, Kevin Padrick's Attorney goes after

the VICTIM some more by leaking a Privileged Communication and one email

out of 4 to set me up for Extortion.

And Judge Marco Hernandez, controlled by the Power Elite in Portland Oregon

accuses me of a Crime in a Motion pertaining to a Civil Trial. And the New York

Times and Forbes drives the message into every household.  Judge Hernandez

was put into his position after the Obsidian Finance Group filed a Lawsuit

against an Investigative Blogger to attempt to Silence the TRUTH.  Judge

Marco Hernandez replaced Judge Ancer Haggerty on my case.

Judge Marco Hernandez was put in to his position by Perkins Coie

Connections and Senator Ron Wyden and Senator Gordon Smith, whom are

both tied to the Forest and Energy Business and Obsidian Finance Group, as

well as William Smith Properties in Bend Oregon whom recommended

Obsidian to work for Summit, which essential drove Summit out of business for

good and set the owners up to be indicted.

Then we have Marc Randazza, said to have Mafia ties also, and he is very

powerful with the real Power Elite in America which is the Porn Industry Big

Whigs. Marc Randazza is said to have worked with Judge Marco Hernandez

and David Aman, Kevin Padrick in order to word the Motion for a New Trial

DENIAL just so, in order to single out the Blogger that IS Exposing Corruption

in Portland Oregon where they served me up biased justice indeed. And for an

Entire Year and counting Judge Marco Hernandez REFUSED to sign a conflict

of interest disclosure, that is Because Judge Marco Hernandez has lots of

Conflicts of Interest.

 
Roar the Truth

Laughter is the Best Medicine - PokingLaughter is the Best Medicine - Poking
Fun at Big MediaFun at Big Media

This is Far from OVERThis is Far from OVER

Click HERE to Watch the Meeting that
Proves, IN MY OPINION, that Kevin
Padrick of Obsidian Finance was an
"insider" - under contract with the Debtor
BEFORE he got Court Appointed as the
Trustee in the alleged best interest of the
Creditors. 

Videos Obsidian DOES not Want YOU toVideos Obsidian DOES not Want YOU to
SeeSee
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Kevin Padrick is Said to be Connected to the Asian Mafia through deals he

made with the Malasian Government, and

Kevin Padrick advised the founder of Columbia Aircraft Company in their

securing capital from the Government of Malaysia for their continued operations

of Columbia. Kevin Padrick also acted

as a financial advisor to that same founder in the sale of his interest in

Columbia and the sale of his interest in Lancair, a manufacturer of

experimental aircraft.

Kevin Padrick Does not Hide his Connections to the Government of Malaysia.

He is a very Powerful Man and this power RUINS the lives of hundreds a year

through the U.S. Court System.

http://www.obsidianfinance.com/pdf/bio_kevin.pdf

Kevin Padrick is rumored to have ties with the Russian Mafia through Utility

deals with Energy Northwest and More. SO ya there is a High Chance I will not

live through any of this. Though David Carr of the New York Times makes a big

joke about me claiming Kevin Padrick Hired a Hit Man.

Just how connected Sussman Shank, Tonkon Torp, Miller Nash, and Perkins

Coie are to the Russian Mafia is the question.  Yes posting this will likely bring

me more threats, and possibly follow through, the thing is, even if they Kill Me,

I don't want the Lie to Stand as the TRUTH on my Watch. If the Great Spirit

wants me to cross over then I shall.  Many say that Life is Winter and Death is

Spring.

See Folks, Homeland Security, and who knows who else, have monitored my

emails and phones for years. Oh well, I have nothing to hide. If they want to set

me up or kill me, so be it. I am on the right side of the laws, the right side of

the constitution and the right side of the moral compass. I work for the Great

Spirit, and I do the best I can to do the Right Thing, and my way of Exposing

the Evil, is simply my way. Judge me if you Must. However, wouldn't your time

be better spent fighting Injustice for someone you know.  Go, Make the World

a Better Place and Stop wasting your Time Speculation on my "Business

Model" or the Lies your being fed about me to distract your drama craving lies

from the Real Crimes.

Marc Randazza sure seems to get worked up on web sites where anyone

mentions the word Mafia, thing is these guys did threaten me "Mafia Style" in

their banter. And in Marc's emails to me saying "you wanna make a enemy of

me", that sure was Mafia Style and after that he got people to bully me, set me

up, lie about me, he himself offered to do a deposition and lie about me, and he

got Forbes to lie about me... all seems pretty powerfully connected to me..

Here is the "Playful" Mafia Style Threat to my Kneecaps

 

 So Yes Folks I know full well that my Life is in Daily Danger, it has been for

YEARS. iViewit's Family Car was Bombed, the FBI ignores this, Volvo Ignores

it. I check for Bombs best I can, I am not as naive as many of you think. If I

Die, well I did the Best I could here on Earth and I fight for People worth Dying

for. Thousands of Them. 

Injustice to One is Injustice to All.

You are Either Part of the Problem or Part of the Solution

Key words Portland Oregon Corruption, Russian Federation, Kev in D. Padrick, Obsidian Finance Group, Intel

Corp., iViewit Technology , Michael Grebe, Judge Marco Hernandez, Perkins Coie Law Firm, Senator Ron

Wy den, Senator Gordon Smith, Marc Randazza, Maf ai Ties,

 
Crystal L. Cox Whistleblower

Investigative Blogger Crystal CoxInvestigative Blogger Crystal Cox

the Truth is Criminal?

 Remember
Who You Are. Stand Up Against
Corruption in the Courts. Stand Up
Against the Attorney Fraternity who Ruins
Lives Because they Can.

Whistleblowers Pay the Price for you toWhistleblowers Pay the Price for you to
KNOW - Stand up Now Tell the TRUTH.KNOW - Stand up Now Tell the TRUTH.

I was NEVER asked my Intentions. David
Aman knew this and Sued me 1.5 years
later. The Question starts at 1:18.

Summit Insider Questioned by David AmanSummit Insider Questioned by David Aman
on Intentions of Blogger Crystal Coxon Intentions of Blogger Crystal Cox

Petters Bankruptcy FraudPetters Bankruptcy Fraud

Protecting Citizen JournalistsProtecting Citizen Journalists
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Glenn Montgomery Status of Commercial
and Larger Scale Scale Solar in Oregon

Glenn Montgomery Keep in Mind that I Expose Intel Corp. as well over the

Iviewit Technology Scandal involving Intel and the Mike Bruzzone Reports

Exposing Intel. Intel in Portland seems to be very Connected to Obsidian

Finance Group.

This all involves your money and is of Public Interest and Concern

http://nebc.org/Documents/OR_Energy_Forum/EnergyForum_2-23-

11_SolarOutlook.pdf 

More on Iviewit

Click Here for iViewit SEC Complaint

http://iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/20100206%20FINAL%20SEC%20FBI%20and%

20more%20COMPLAINT%20Against%20Warner%20Bros%20Time%20Warner

%20AOL176238nscolorlow.pdf 

http://www.iviewit.tv/ 

http://www.deniedpatent.com/ 

More about Intel Corp

http://intelcorruption.blogspot.com/ 

Mike Bruzzone Reports

http://www.docstoc.com/docs/51737284/Proof-Of-Intel-Cartel---RICO-Proof 

For More Intel / Mike Bruzzone Information email me at

SavvyBroker@Yahoo.com

Monday, December 12, 2011Monday, December 12, 2011

Would You Call the Devil TO Get God's
Story?

Folks If you can read any of the over a thousand documents online regarding

the proof on iViewit.  You can see the guilt of Proskauer Rose, Intel Corp,

Warner Bros., AOL, Foley and Lardner, Sony, the New York Courts, the

Florida Courts, Andrew Cuomo's Office, the Supreme Court, the USPTO and

many others in the Iviewit Case, and reading the documents proves the case.

 One does not have to Call both sides to find the Truth, if one can read, watch

videos and really investigate. The Truth is not in Heresay according to the laws,

 
Crystal Cox Blogger

David Aman questions StephanieDavid Aman questions Stephanie
DeYoung Regarding Crystal Cox - Part 2DeYoung Regarding Crystal Cox - Part 2

 
Crystal@CrystalCox.com

Crystal Cox BloggerCrystal Cox Blogger

Stop Corruption in our Stop Corruption in our Bankruptcy CourtsBankruptcy Courts

Conflicts of Interest?Conflicts of Interest?

Click Here for Stephanie DeYoung's Video

Summit VideosSummit Videos
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Investigative Blogger Reverend Crystal L. Cox No comments: 

Labels: iViewIt Technologies, New York Times, Proskauer Rose, Stories

yet Journalism is defined as calling both sides, which is in essence heresay.

I did not call Enron to see if they went bankrupt over Iviewit, it is in the court

records and documents. As well as the guilt of hundreds of others. Read for

yourself.

http://www.deniedpatent.com/

http://www.iviewit.tv/

I Know WR Grace is the Devil, Corrupt and responsible for thousands of

Deaths of those I Love, I have seen first hand and spoke to the victims, many

in my own family.  I would never call WR Grace to ask them if they did it.  I

know they did it. 

I know that Obsidian Finance Group did what the documents say because I

have read them.  The New York Times seems to be illiterate, have an

"Agenda", or are Plain Ol' Lazy. So much easier to blame me, or accuse me of

criminal activity and post ONE of a Series of my Private Emails on Legal

Business that hundreds of others online do, then to actually Investigate what

affects ALL Americans, the Injustice in the US Bankruptcy Courts, and the

lack of Accountability and Transparency over the Trustee of these Bankruptcy

Cases.

I have read depositions, documents, internal emails, billing, tax information and

more on the Obsidian Finance Group / Summit Bankruptcy Scandal, for me,

because I can read and dig deep, there is not doubt IN MY OPINION that

Kevin Padrick is guilty of many crimes.  Do your Homework, or let me do it for

you, either way the Truth, in this case, and Free Speech are the same thing. I

fully intend to file a Federal RICO Lawsuit as soon as I can, proving Pattern

and History of the "ALLEGED" yet "Obvious" Criminal Activity of Obsidian

Finance Group and Kevin Padrick. And am hopeful in filing a Federal

Whistleblower Lawsuit in this case as well.. Stay Tuned and AGAIN Big

Media, don't bother calling me, I will Not Talk to You.  And a Day will Come,

Soon, when YOU will realize, my stories are True, and Damn I Scooped You..

and have been FOR YEARS on the stories that will one day headline your

paper.

In the Peter Sivere case there was no need to call the SEC investigator George

Demos, his guilt was "Obvious" because I can read. And no need to call the

Second Department in New York to ask if they gave Peter Sivere Justice, that

to is found through "Real Journalism".

http://www.petersivere.com/

http://www.seconddepartment.com/

http://www.ritaadler.com/

http://www.paulcrotty.com/

http://www.edwardfale.com/

 I am PROMINENT in Investigative Blogging exposing New York Corruption. 

You can see Mark Sapperstein of Maryland is Guilty by Reading, so I did not

bother calling him either..

http://www.marylandcorruption.com/

http://www.proofofcorruption.com/

Much More Coming on these and more of the stories I have exposed, that

"Real Journalism" has FAILED to Investigate or is not "Allowed" to talk

about.. . and in this case, Obsidian V. Cox, they continue to fail in exposing

corruption and instead cow tow to big corporations, political agendas, the

proverbial "Establishment" and the Good Ol' Boys.

So,  As you can see there is no need to call the Devil, 

when God has so many documents of proof already online.. 

Tuesday, March 20, 2012Tuesday, March 20, 2012

Pro Se Defendant, Crystal L. Cox

Deposition

Kevin Padrick Conflicts?Kevin Padrick Conflicts?

NOTICE:

I am an Investigative Blogger aka
Investigative Journalist. ALL Calls,
Voicemails, eMails, Text Messages, USPO
Mail and ALL communications to me Will
be posted at my discretion.

So, Mean What you Say and Say what You
Mean.

If you disagree with a Fact I have posted ..
send me an email that you do not mind me
posting.. ALL Communications to ME in
ANY Way.. will be posted at my Discretion..

I am an Online Journalist, a
Whistleblower.. I TELL, Period.

Crystal L. Cox

Investigative Blogger
Industry Whistleblower
Investigative Journalist

Crystal@CrystalCox.com

the Truth is Risingthe Truth is Rising

I have told the Truth to the Best of myI have told the Truth to the Best of my
Knowledge from the StartKnowledge from the Start

Heart Smart Nutrient - Immune BuildingHeart Smart Nutrient - Immune Building
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Investigative Blogger in Obsidian Vs. Cox,
Soon to File Lawsuit Against Tonkon Torp
Law Firm

Blogger Crystal L. Cox Soon to File Lawsuit against Law Firm Tonkon

Torp Based in Portland Oregon.

In approx. Six Weeks I am Filing a Lawsuit Against Tonkon Torp Law

Firm for discrimination, harassment, violating my constitutional rights, denying

me due process, interfering with the legal process, harassing me, threatening

me, lying to me, lying about me to a federal court in which I have several

incidents of proof, conspiring to harass and threaten me in order to force a

deal, offering to work a deal with me in where by I would lie to a federal court

and commit a crime in claiming the guilt of innocent parties, and in trying to

scare, harass and threaten me into stopping my blog postings on Tonkon Torp

Law Firm.

Keep in mind the very first "Settlement

Communication", Offer to Settle from

David Aman, Attorney for the Plaintiff,

Kevin Padrick and Obsidian Finance

Group, David Aman tried to cut a deal

where by I gave him my Domain Names

at the time that were connected to

Tonkon Torp Law Firm, and in this deal

that was supposed to be on behalf of

the "Plaintiff" Kevin Padrick and

Obsidian Finance Group, David Aman

tried to get me to agree to never write

anything on Tonkon Torp Lawyers or

Law Firm EVER, and if I agreed to all

that, well then the "Plaintiff" Kevin Padrick and Obsidian Finance Group would

STOP the 10 Million Dollar Lawsuit. That sure does not sound legal to me, did

the Plaintiff really want to PROTECT Tonkon Torp Lawyers and Tonkon Torp

Law Firm from EVER being written on by my Investigative Blogger Network?

 Also keep in mind a Network of Blogs that David Aman, Tonkon Torp Lawyer

is still trying his best to claim ownership and control of, whether it is legal or

not.

All Settlement Communications will be Exhibits in my Lawsuit as will be all

emails inside the Summit Bankruptcy to and from Tonkon Torp Lawyers to the

best of my ability.

This complaint / lawsuit will have documents of proof that Tonkon Torp was

harassing me in order to cover up the involvement of Leon Simson, David

Peterson, David Aman and others at Tonkon Torp Law Firm, with the Summit

1031 Bankruptcy based out of Bend Oregon and involving at least 5 states, and

over 100 victims.

Crystal Cox alleges that Tonkon

Torp broke the law and violated U.S.

Bankruptcy Codes knowingly.  Tonkon

Torp Law Firm was involved in the

Summit Bankrupty and even deposed

an insider to ask about me 2 years

before they sued me. Tonkon Torp Law

Firm is still deliberately harassing me,

Blogger Crystal Cox in order to

attempt to cover up the involvement of

Tonkon Torp Law Firm with the DOJ Trustee, and the Energy Lobby jobs that

Tonkon Torp got after this now infamous Oregon Bankruptcy.

Tonkon Torp Law Firm is involved in fraud, as in David Aman, Tonkon Torp

Lawyer lying about an Investigative Blogger in federal documents and

attempting to conspire with me to commit fraud. Also David Aman, Tonkon

Torp Lawyer was in communications with a man named Sean Boushie in

Montana, in which a Federal Judge Called for an FBI investigation. Yet David

Aman is still legally allowed to harass and intimidated me, this too will be in

my Lawsuit against Tonkon Torp Law Firm.

David Aman, Tonkon Torp Lawyer, lied to a federal court regarding my

deposition in Montana in which he did not properly notify me and I was in the

hospital with my then significant other, as I told David Aman, Tonkon Torp

Lawyer and of which he had no respect what so ever. David Aman, Tonkon

Torp Law Firm told the courts that I rejected a Settlement Offer and thereby

was not cooperative, this was the first one, and it was a day before I actually

rejected the offer.

 
Click Here to Buy

Dissolve Artery Blockage

Fear No EvilFear No Evil

I Speak for YouI Speak for You

Threaten me With Heaven 

Whats the Worse Your Adversary Can DoWhats the Worse Your Adversary Can Do

"I am only one. I cannot do everything.
But I can do something.And what I should
do and can do, I will do." - Helen Keller 

http://www4.law.cornell.edu/uscode/11/

http://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frbp

http://uscode.house.gov/

www.Summit1031BKJustice.com

http://www.supremecourtus.gov/

www.GoldmanSachs666.com

LinksLinks
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This lawsuit will also Allege that David

Aman, Tonkon Torp Lawyer was involved

in Jury Tampering in Obsidian V. Cox. And

will provide Exhibits as to why I believe this to

be TRUE.

I will demand a Declarative Statement be

sworn to by David Aman, David Peterson and

Leon Simson to answer all my questions.  I

will Depose them all, as I have every legal

right to do so. And I will report on my story via

whatever means of Blogging, Reporting I am

left with after Tonkon Torp Law Firm is done

harassing me.

I will soon be posting the draft of this complaint, and an open letter to Tonkon

Torp Partners in which I will also email to Tonkon Torp Lawyers, Partners and

Insurance Providers regarding this matter and the massive liability that Tonkon

Torp's E and O insurance, Liability Insurance Carrier is taking on, over a few

lawyers that seem to have violated bankruptcy code knowingly and have spent

huge Tonkon Torp resources in trying to silence an Investigative Blogger. And

attempting to stop me exposing the involvement of Tonkon Torp in the Summit

Bankruptcy and Tonkon Torp connections to the Department of Justice Trustee

that was to oversee the Bankruptcy and that Got Tonkon Torp the massive

income opportunity in connection with Kevin Padrick of Obsidian Finance

Group.

David Aman, Tonkon Torp even spent Tonkon Torp

Resources to fly to L.A. to Try and Cut a deal with

my new attorney to Silence ME.

Tonkon Torp sued me, and tried to cut deals in

order to suppress information on a $40 Million

Dollar Oregon Bankruptcy.

I will "Allege" in this

Lawsuit that Leon

Simson of Tonkon

Torp Conspired with

Department of

Justice Employee

Pamela Griffith in

order to favor Tonkon Torp Law Firm in a $40

Million Dollar bankruptcy and the huge Energy

Lobby deals that came with it.

I will "Allege" in this Lawsuit that David

Peterson of Tonkon Torp knew of possible

bankruptcy code violations in the Summit

Bankruptcy and did nothing to bring this to the

attention of authorities. As this internal emails that show David Peterson's

knowledge of what was being alleged by attorneys and insiders and was

IGNORED by Tonkon Torp Attorneys, though Federal Bankruptcy Laws

seemed to be being violated and there were over 100 victims.

I will "Allege" in this Lawsuit that Tonkon Torp Conspired with Jim Diegel and

Cascade Medical Center to stop information from getting to an Investigative

Blogger Me.

I will "Allege" in this Lawsuit that the Summit Bankruptcy connections led to

Energy Lobbying for the Tonkon Torp Law Firm in which OpenSecrets.org

shows that Tonkon Torp was not previously involved in.

I will "Allege" in this Lawsuit that Tonkon Torp's connection to Enron and

thereby Proskauer Rose is also part of a conspiracy to protect corrupt

activities surrounding the iViewit Technology Case.

As per SEC Complaints, the Collapse of Enron is directly connected to the

iViewit Technology and it's founder Eliot Bernstein, and the Proskauer Rose

Law Firm. I allege that Tonkon Torp is harassing me to Protect the stealing of a

13 Trillion Dollar Technology and now in Tonkon Torp Involving Eliot Bernstein

and iViewit Technologies in Obsidian V. Cox, this is to suppress my blogs

regarding the exposing of whitewashing for Elite New York Law Firms

connected to the Case as exposed by Whistle Blower Christine Anderson out

of New York. Tonkon Torp Lawyer David Aman is harassing, bullying Blogger

Crystal Cox who is exposing this 13 Trillion Dollar Technology Theft. Tonkon

Torp Lawyer David Aman is harassing iViewit Founder Eliot Bernstein in effort

to silence blogs by Investigative Blogger Crystal Cox that Expose the

involvement of Enron, Proskauer Rose in the stealing of a 13 Trillion Dollar

Technology.

Leon Simson Tonkon Torp

David Peterson Tonkon Torp

http://www.morgan7.com/

1031 Industry Insider1031 Industry Insider

If you any information on any of these
Topics concerning Summit 1031, Kevin
Padrick, Oregon Bankruptcy Courts, Court
Trustees, 1031 Committees, Creditors
Committee, Companies Obsidian Finance
owns or tried to buy, planes, or any
information that may help the Summit 1031
Exchange victims to get their money back.
Please Email your Story to Me at
Crystal@CrystalCox.com

Email MeEmail Me

www.TaubmanSucks.com a Lawsuit about
a *Sucks.com ...

http://www.goldmansachs666.com/ Mike
Morgan BLOGGER and industry Insider
Was Sued by Goldman Sachs for Telling
the TRUTH and Goldman Sachs
(Billionaires) Lost.

Blog LawsuitsBlog Lawsuits

http://uscode.house.gov/download/title_1
1.shtml

Chapter 11 Bankruptcy CodeChapter 11 Bankruptcy Code

The Summit Accommodators Inc.
Bankruptcy Is
"The Most Transparent Bankruptcy Case
EVER in the History of the United States of
America" .

And It Will Stay that Way.

Videos REMOVED by Corrupt Bend
Oregon DA to Cover Up Millions in a US
Bankruptcy Corruption Scandal. I have
Reposted at
http://www.youtube.com/kevinpadrick

Kevin Padrick Consumer Smack DownKevin Padrick Consumer Smack Down
Play ALL 14Play ALL 14

Oregon Revised Statutes

BankrupctyMisconduct.com 
Scour Every Inch of this Site 

Constitution of Oregon

Civil Code
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Tonkon Torp Lawyer David Aman is trying to control blogs in which are

named in Federal RICO Lawsuits, USPTO Complaints, Department of Justice

and FBI Complaints, New York Supreme Court Filings and many more legal

documents so that he can control the information on the domain names to stop

the blogs from exposing criminal activity in the iViewit Technology case, the

Summit Bankruptcy and the hundreds of other criminal conspiracies that

Blogger Crystal Cox exposes.

Tonkon Torp Lawyer David Aman is doing this to protect the involvement of

Tonkon Torp Law Firm in WHAT blogger Crystal Cox is exposing on her

Investigative Blog Network.

I am also working on a Federal Hate

Crime Filing (Bullied, Harassed, Biased

Motivated), a Federal RICO Complaint,

and Bar Complaints in several states in

which Tonkon Torp Law Firm Does

Business. As well as filing a Qui Tam

(Whistle Blower Lawsuit) regarding Energy

Lobbying, A Federal Bankruptcy and more

regarding Tonkon Torp Law Firm and money

they have got due to government

proceedings and alleged dirty dealings.  I

will also be filing complaints with document

of proof to the Oregon Attorney General and

Oregon Governor. As I was always telling the truth to the best of my knowledge

and ability and I continue to do so.

David Aman, Tonkon Torp Attorney

has harassed Pro Se Defendant,

Investigative Blogger Crystal Cox for

well over a year now. And David S.

Aman seems to be above the Law,

however, I intend to put that to the test

as I file yet another legal proceeding

with Tonkon Torp. See David Aman

lied to Forbes Magazine, the New York

Times, and Seattle Weekly about me

and accusing me of criminal conduct.  I have the Email he send to the Seattle

Weekly defaming me, accusing me of a crime.  David Aman, Intellectual

Property Attorney for Tonkon Torp Law Firm out of Portland Oregon did this

Knowingly and Deliberate in attempt to set me up and STOP the flow of

information regarding the involvement of Tonkon Torp Lawyers in the Summit

Bankruptcy Case and with Obsidian Finance Group and Energy Lobbying in

General.

All this will Be in my complaint against Tonkon Torp Law Firm and if Portland

Oregon Courts protect Tonkon Torp I will take it to a higher court.  The Federal

Hate Crime and the RICO Complaint / Lawsuit will automatically put this in a

higher court.

David Aman, Tonkon Torp Lawyer has Subpoenaed my banks, went over every

detail of my life, and completely violated my human and civil rights, knowing full

well that Oregon Retraction Laws did apply to me, knowing that I was telling

the Truth and knowing full well I have every right to blog on Tonkon Torp and

Obsidian Finance Group. David Aman, Portland Oregon Law, Continues to

Harass me, Pro Se Defendant, Investigative Blogger Crystal L. Cox.

My counter claim was dismissed by Oregon Federal Courts which alleged

similar activities by and with Tonkon Torp and Obsidian Finance Group.

Note: Many of you are emailing me about domain names I write on and

asking if the Plaintiff is Taking the Domain Names. Folks, if they do, just email

me at SavvyBroker@Yahoo.com, and I will tell you the story. It is Illegal for

Tonkon Torp to do many of the things they have done to me over a year, and I

shall meet Tonkon Torp Law Firm in Court over this. I am sure that the Corrupt,

Lying David Aman who has lied about me at every turn in this case will control

my blogs soon, and in that I will sue Tonkon Torp for even more.

This case WILL be overturned, as it is unjust, unlawful, unconstitutional.

David Aman, Tonkon Torp Lawyer is deposing me Crystal Blogger on Thursday

to discuss my alleged assets, to further harass me and to question me over

my business and the domain names I use to make a living.  David Aman has

lied since the beginning of this lawsuit filing and I do not expect this deposition

to be any different.

If David Aman, Tonkon Torp Lawyer takes the domain names I used to make a

living then so be it, this case will be over turned and he will have to give them

back, I am not worried about this. I make a living from those names in

conjunction with other people, and if David Aman, Tonkon Torp Lawyer takes

Civil Code of Procedure

Code of Criminal Procedure

Penal Code

File Attorney Bar Complaints

Filing Criminal Complaints in Oregon

Oregon Civil Code

File Criminal Charges in Federal Court
Coming Soon...

Links to More Information On FilingLinks to More Information On Filing
Criminal ChargesCriminal Charges

Eye OnEye On
BankruptcyBankruptcy
CourtsCourts

Our Objection to
Fees

Sub Exhibits for
Exhibit F

Exhibit F – Kevin
Padrick, Tonkon
Torp, & Obsidian
Finance List of
Atrocities

Kevin Padrick &
Obsidian
Finance
Presentation

Plot or Practical
Approach?

Perception or
Deception?

We want to pay
the exchangers!
We don’t want to
cause more
harm!

We’re here to
cooperate!

We want the
creditors to get
their money
back!

Front Page News

Inland Loans

What’s Not Being
Reported?

Boulder,
Colorado Offer

Obsidian Ignored
& Rejected Offer

Obsidian Ignores
My Offer

Summit 1031
Exchangers

Summit 1031’s
Website

Summit 1031Summit 1031
Tells AllTells All
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Investigative Blogger Reverend Crystal L. Cox No comments: 

Labels: Cox Vs Tonkon Torp, David Aman, David Aman Lawsuit, David Aman

Lies, Enron, Law Firm Alliance, Michael Morgon, Personal Jurisdiction,

Proskauer Rose, Tonkon Torp Law Firm

my livelihood, which is illegal then that is just

one more thing that Tonkon Torp Law Firm

will be liable for.

David Aman, Tonkon Torp Lawyer will soon

be asked to answer many questions by way

of a Declarative Statement from me, in a

Legal Battle whereby Tonkon Torp Law Firm

and David Aman personally, will be a

Defendant.  David Aman and the Tonkon Torp

Law Firm was involved in the Corruption I was

exposing as an Internet Journalist and they

continue to harass me to silence the truth. I

will continue to file legal documents to prove

that Tonkon Torp has done this to me in order to harass me into silence.

David Aman, Tonkon Torp is breaking the law, he is privileged to do so with his

law degree, not much I can do about it. I am not breaking the law, nor have I.

David Aman will be accountable one day to a non-corrupt court.  This law

degree also gives David Aman to get all my bank records without even having

to show my bank an actual "judgement". David Aman, Tonkon Torp Lawyer

abuses his power and I will sue him for infringing on my legal rights to due

process and constitutional law.

It will all come out that Obsidian

Finance Group actually made

business deals that show higher

revenue deals and was simply trying

to silence me to cover up the truth

about Obsidian Finance Group, as I

linked to documented proof, it was all

to silence me and this will come out,

lawsuit after lawsuits.  David Aman

can harass me, bully me, commit

fraud and criminal acts against me,

and still one day the TRUTH will come out.

Even if David Aman soon takes my access to domain names and thereby

STOPS my ability to "edit" or make changes on those sites, and there by

takes my income, I will still expose David Aman and the Tonkon Torp Law Firm

for their involvement in all this. I will so via Press Releases, Legal Documents,

Tons of Free Blogs, ebooks, PDF Documents, YouTube Videos, books

registered with Bowker as I have lots of ISBN numbers registered to me as

Nakaii Publishing. I Will find a Way to Expose them.

Justice Will Prevail Eventually

Let Go, Let God !!!

Also please Note: 

Though I have complete faith that all will be as it should be, still I do believe

that David Aman is capable of anything and if I should not return to this blog

after my Deposition, well then assume the worse, as David Aman has been

harassing and threatening me for over a year and the courts have protected

him, thus far to do so with Free Reign.  Also note I have a large fan base, and

other bloggers who will continue exposing David Aman, Kevin Padrick and

Tonkon Torp Lawyers in the event of my Death. I hope you, Reader will

continue investigating Tonkon Torp, David Aman and Obsidian Finance

Group, Kevin Padrick, Patricia Whittington, and David Brown.  For they are not

above killing me, I have known this for over a year. So Again, Let Go, Let

God.

Research Links on Federal Hate Crimes

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hate_crime_laws_in_the_United_States

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/investigate/civilrights/hate_crimes

http://www.ncjw.org/media/PDFs/rsrcehatecrimestpsfaq0509.pdf

http://www.againsthate.pdx.edu/about.htm

http://www.doj.state.or.us/hate_crime_report.shtml

Tonkon Torp Law Firm

Announcement

Where did
Obsidian Go?

What is Three
Sisters?

Appointment of
Padrick as
Trustee

Summit 1031
Exchanger
Money Spent on
Obsidian
Finance Viewing
this Site!

David Aman
Communications

Posts

Letters

Where is the
money going?

Legal Notice:

The Author of this Blog specifically
invokes the First Amendment rights of
freedom of speech and of the press,
without prejudice, on this website - this
Blog.

The information posted on this website is
published for informational purposes only
under the rights guaranteed by the First
Amendment of the Constitution for the
United States of America.
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Saturday, April 14, 2012Saturday, April 14, 2012

Marc Randazza drew Stephanie DeYoung
into his battle with Blogger Crystal Cox and
with no regard for her rights, her family, or
her quality of life.

Marc Randazza posted something on his blog that was retracted on the

Internet Long ago, sent to him by David Aman, the Plaintiff's Attorney, it is

assumed. This post was labeled as directly the words of Summit Bankruptcy

Insider Stephanie DeYoung, yet when Stephanie DeYoung committed on

Marc Randazza's blog, he, being a Free Speech Advocate, would not allow her

comment on his blog.

Then Marc Randazza, in his mission to discredit Blogger Crystal Cox, he,

posted a commented on that very post that said he figured it was Crystal Cox,

herself, who made the comment so he refused to let the comment through.

That was on April 6th, and shown in the video "Crazy Blogger Crystal Cox"

which is full of partial quote, false light and flat out lies.

Marc Randazza did this, even though he knew full well that the comment was

from Stephanie, as he had emailed her right after she posted the comment.

Marc Randazza is protecting Big Media's foothold over the rights of Citizen

Journalists, and Anti-Corruption Bloggers. Marc Randazza is protecting big

wigs in the Porn Industry and saying it is all in the name of free speech, yet

Marc Randazza is suppressing Free Speech.

Marc Randazza was going to represent blogger Crystal Cox in an appeal that

affects all bloggers and all citizens in their free speech rights. Yet soon after

Crystal Cox chose a different Lawyer, Marc Randazza launched a campaign of

hate and lies to create an illusion that he is acting as if he says bloggers can

be journalists, just not this one. Thing is, what has happened to me to

keep bloggers out of the "journalists" camp, also happened to Shellee Hale

and allegedly 200 other bloggers. My case is simply the most buzz, because it

had the biggest price tag in my judgement of $2.5 Million Dollars.

Marc Randazza has deliberately lied about Investigative Blogger Crystal Cox,

Over and Over. The motive is clearly to attempt to STOP my Appeal, to

discredit me, to provide a smoke screen to the corruption I am exposing, of

which also involves Lightsquared and iViewit. Both in which

Marc Randazza's buddies, clients will lose BILLIONS over.

Marc Randazza even lied to Stephanie Deyoung about me changing the focus

from Kevin Padrick to ME, knowing full well I constantly blog on my case and

on the Summit Bankruptcy. Marc Randazza has contacted others to get them

to turn on me, and yet the Truth is still standing for anyone who wants to

actually look at the facts instead of simply join the Marc Randazza Fan Club.

Marc Randazza is part of suing 35,000 innocent people that Corbin Fisher

baited into downloading videos, and is now extorting these folks for what he is

calling an "Amnesty Program". This is a video technology that is owned by

the iViewit Technology Company, in which the inventors have not got a dime.

And this amazing videos technology was invented over a decade ago, by

the iViewit inventors.

Marc Randazza is a powerful attorney in this "game", as his connections are

pretty high in the Porn Industry, which seems to control many judges and

attorneys. However, the Truth will prevail. We cannot let the

Marc Randazza Lie, stand as the Truth just because he has big connections

and many blogger thugs to paint fluff about him, to hide the Truth.

Here is what Stephanie DeYoung, Bankruptcy Whistle Blower Posted on her

Blog Today, regarding the Marc Randazza Battle against Investigative Blogger

Crystal Cox.

"It has come to my attention that

Marc Randazza (http://randazza.wordpress.com/2012/04/02/new-york-times-

chimes-in-on-the-crystal-cox-story/) has been obsessed with a blogger fight

with Crystal Cox. He seems to be getting old posts off of my blog that were

deleted a long time ago and posting them on his blog.

Not sure how this works, but I thought when you delete a post it does go away.

I am wondering if he is getting this information from Kevin Padrick or

David Aman.

Anyway, I commented on his posts regarding these deleted posts, but he

decided to not allow them to show up on his blog. So, I will put them here on

my blog…
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1. Stephanie DeYoung says:

Your comment is awaiting moderation.

April 4, 2012 at 8:06 am

Dear Author,

It is nice that you have used an old post of mine that I have removed. My post

was in part true and in part emotionally based. You see, Crystal was fighting

for me because my family had me hospitalized because I had a manic episode

after fleeing for my life from Kevin Padrick of Obsidian Finance and

David Aman of Tonkon Torp.

They had harrassed me, bullied me, and took all my investments using tactics

such as freezing bank accounts, filing court proceedings, making false

accusations in the newspaper and in the court documents, making me do a

deposition before any of the Summit 1031 Accommodators owners had to,

making me do a 2004 documentation request, ignoring my rights in my

ownership in various properties, etc.

While trying to fight for my rights, they played their attorney games with my

attorney’s making my attorney bills huge. I finally ran out of money to fight for

my rights, so they got my properties by me filing for bankrupcty so they

couldn’t keep coming after me. They simply took my children’s investment

illegally, but again I have no money now to fight it and even if I did, it wouldn’t

be enough because Kevin Padrick has way more money and resources, that

no justice could ever be found.

So Crystal attacked my family because they hospitalized me in a

total innappropriate manner and I believe there was some other powers higher

up that contributed to the way things went down.

Anyway, I removed the post you have here on this blog because after I was

done being angry at everyone including Crystal, I realized it was emotionally

charged and without merit.

I wish you would get the story straight on who the true predator is.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Studebaker-DeYoung

2. Stephanie DeYoung says:

Your comment is awaiting moderation."

Source of Post and Full Marc Randazza Article, Click Below

http://www.summit1031bkjustice.com/?p=3441

Please Investigate the Summit Bankruptcy Story and Help

Bring Tonkon Torp and Obsidian Finance Group to Justice, and find the Truth.

Do not jump on the Marc Randazza band wagon. Knowledge is Power. Find

the Facts.

 More on the Summit 1031 Bankruptcy, Kevin Padrick,

David, Aman, Tonkon Torp, Perkins Coie, Judge Randall Dunny,

Steven Hedberg and more.

My Blog on Obsidian Finance Group

http://obsidianfinancesucks.blogspot.com/

Summit Bankruptcy Whistle Blower Blog, NOT Mine

http://www.summit1031bkjustice.com/

Documents I gave the courts to prove the source of the post

http://obsidianfinancesucks.blogspot.com/2011/12/in-obsidian-v-cox-i-

provided.html

Obsidian V. Cox Trial Transcripts

http://www.docstoc.com/docs/117800653/Obsidian-V-Cox-Trial-Transcripts

Meeting Videos

http://www.youtube.com/user/KevinPadrick

Court Filing Against Tonkon Torp and Obsidian Finance Group

http://www.docstoc.com/docs/98076240/David-Aman-Tonkon-Torp-for-

Obsidian-Finance-Group-Trustee-Kevin-Padrick
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Investigative Blogger Reverend Crystal L. Cox No comments: 

Labels: Amensty Program, Corbin Fisher Lawsuit, David Aman, From

Stephanie's Blog, Marc Stephanie Emails, Obsidian Finance Group, Obsidian

V. Cox, Stephanie DeYoung Comment, Tonkon Torp

Wednesday, December 14, 2011Wednesday, December 14, 2011

Investigative Blogger Reverend Crystal L. Cox No comments: 

Labels: David Carr, New York Corruption

The New York Times Refuses to Investigate
and Write about all the Criminal Activity
surrounding iViewit as New York Corruption
is to Protected

David Carr New York Times IGNORES New York CRIMES.

http://www.deniedpatent.com/

http://iviewit.tv/

http://www.seconddepartment.com/

http://www.petersivere.com/

http://www.ritaadler.com/

http://www.edwardfale.com/

http://www.proskauerlawfirm.com/

http://www.proskauerfraud.com/

http://www.josephleccese.com/

http://www.jeffreybewkes.com/

http://www.curtislu.com/

http://www.proofofcorruption.com/2011/02/new-york-supreme-court-

whistleblower.html

http://www.investigativeblogger.com/

http://www.investigativeblogger.com/2011/11/new-york-corruption-judith-

kaye.html

Friday, May 11, 2012Friday, May 11, 2012

PNW Tax Advisors Googles "Summit
Bankruptcy Blogger". I assume this is Gary
Stachlowski, who worked at Arthur
Anderson involved in the iViewit Technology
Theft. Gary Stachlowski seems to have no
respect for the U.S. Bankruptcy Codes, or
CPA Ethics, in my Opinion. Gary
Stachlowski's testimony was all that alleged
proved that the ONE Post was wrong and
defamatory. Even though I brought over 500
Documents of Proof. Gary Stachlowski has
no respect for the Laws of the United States
and Instead Stands with Bankruptcy
Trustee's and Attorneys who Ruin Lives of
innocent victims year after year with NO
Accountability.

EXPERT OPINION IS NOT FACT. 
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This one man, has single handedly let Kevin Padrick get away with what sure

seems to me to be Fraud on the Courts, Collusion, and has let a powerful

corporate attorney look as if the "Good Guy" in what sure seems to be years of

Pattern and History, Fraud and Deceit.

Gary Stachlowski of PNW Tax Advisors Portland, will believe what he believes,

and there is nothing I can do about it. My documents, my Evidence and the

true story of the Summit Bankruptcy was covered up by the powerful

connections of Michael Simon then of Perkins Coie, Steve Hedberg of Perkins

Coie and the history with Department of Justice Trustee Pamela Griffith, Kevin

Padrick and Tonkon Torp's Leon Simson. I have been telling the Truth to the

best of my Ability for years. And yet Gary Stachlowski seems to believe I

simply made that information up in order to defame a multi-millionaire with

nothing in it to gain for me.

Though the lies of me creating information to charge to be removed, seem to

keep surfacing, though very untrue, this has no relevance to the truth of the

Summit Bankruptcy, yet seems to be the smoke screen most see. Follow the

Money, Follow the Truth. I have been denied due process, lied to and lied

about, set up, deceived and David Aman of Tonkon Torp who was also involved

in Summit Bankruptcy alleged fraud, corruption and collustion.. well he has lied

to the courts about me for over a year and my rights are tossed away at every

turn in the road.

Kevin Padrick Really Did the things I accused him of and that is still my belief

to the best of my ability. The Summit Bankruptcy debt ended up being more

then they went bankruptcy for. They lied about all of this, they perjured

themselves in my trial, they continue to lie about me, a penniless blogger and

yet they are making millions monthly.  The Black Cap Project was signed in

2011, this wattage agreement signed during the time they testified to losing so

much business, really?  Obsidian Finance Group is involved in massive public

projects, and they make millions on your dime and have no

accountability. Gary Stachlowski has helped Obsidian Finance Group to cover

all this up.  He lied in testimony saying that ONE Blog Post accused of Tax

Fraud, when it asked the question. He obviously had built up hate for me due

to other blog posts that Tonkon Torp Attorneys and Obsidian Finance Group

convinced him were untrue.

There is nothing I can do.  Jury Tampering, Denial of Due Process, Fraud on

the Courts, Perkins Coie's Power, Judge Randall Dunn, Dept. of Justice

Pamela Griffith and more ... are more powerful then me in their world of

corruption and making victims look like criminals.  Either Gary Stachlowski of

PNW is with them on aiding and abetting or he truly felt I was evil, biased, and

simply out to defame some man in Portland whom my life, at the time had

NOTHING to do with. Makes no sense, it was simply the story others were

experiencing that I was getting found in the search engines. Why does Gary

Stachlowski not investigate?  Doesn't Gary Stachlowski of PNW have an

obligation as a CPA to report possible law violations that he may suspect?

Does Gary Stachlowski really think that some blogger just made all this up to

allegedly ruin the life of some man she never knew?

The Truth is Kevin Padrick ruined lives, persecuted innocent people, and made

their lives hell in every way including criminal charges falsified, collusion with

the Bend D.A., and more to distract from where he was really displacing the

victims money. Tonkon Torp, Sussman Shank, Perkins Coie, Obsidian

Finance Group.. they made MASSIVE money. I lost money and years of my

life, I never offered to clean up damage I created. That was a settlement offer in

hope to make a lawsuit not happen. The Truth of the Summit Bankruptcy

remains to be the TRUTH, and Kevin Padrick DID violate bankruptcy code, did

have a breach of contract with the Summit Principals, and did turn a debtor in

possession to a liquidation and tie up the assets and thereby the lives of over

106 creditors, investors, victims and with no accountability. As he had set his

own clients, Summit up for indictment to create a massive smoke screen so

no one saw what he was doing to create more debt and make more millions.

Then Kevin Padrick, in the all powerful Trustee Position, he sued anyone who

would not say what he wanted, such as Lynn Hoffman I hear, and he sued

insurance companies and even accused Umpqua of a crime they did not

commit and used his power in the Oregon Courts and the Perkins Coie,

Tonkon Torp, Miller Nash connections to make Umpqua bank cave and pay

millions when there was NO Ponzi.

The victims that have been under massive duress from the actions of Kevin

Padrick is who I fought for. I am telling the Truth, the best I know it.  And folks

like Gary Stachlowski will believe what he believes, however the Truth remains

to be the Truth.

They lied about lost revenue, they lied about that post being defamation that

cost them any money, they committed Fraud on the Courts and Gary

Stachlowski simply joined in the attack with no facts.
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Next PostsHome
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Investigative Blogger Reverend Crystal L. Cox No comments: 

Labels: Gary Stachlowski, Obsidian V. Cox

So Today PNW takes a Look at my Blog. One can pray to the Great Spirit

that a ray of light exists and that the Truth will be Seen, yet the Justice

System, the Truth, and the Laws being Applied to Obsidian V. Cox, well there

seems to be little chance in that as Judge Marco Hernandez is connected to

Perkins Coie and they have the Most to Lose. I believe there was Jury

Tampering, my proof ignored. I show collusion and fraud, my rights are denied.

I was denied due process at every turn.

Gary Stachlowski of PNW Tax Advisors was down right hate filled on the

stand. I don't believe that Gary Stachlowski had enough information to make an

intelligent decision on the Summit Bankruptcy Case. However to the contrary

he was paid by the Plaintiff to testify, and he was filled with the Plaintiff's

Version of Reality. What really happened, those involved, the Truth seemed

absolutely Irrelevant to Gary Stachlowski. I guess I am left with having faith that

this was mean to be for the greater good somehow. Thing

Gary's Testimony starts at page 132

http://www.docstoc.com/docs/117800653/Obsidian-V-Cox-Trial-Transcripts 
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